From: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Leslie Judd <ljudd@irsc.edu>

Subject: Clark news for the LAST DAY of the 2018-19 school year!

Wow! The 2018-19 school year has come to a close officially! We are looking forward to
celebrating with and sending off 84 amazing graduates tomorrow morning to a wide range of
colleges, the military, and the world of work. Thank you to the students and families who have
given so much of their dedication and commitment to Clark being the amazing learning
environment that it is. We look forward to seeing our returning students and parents at the
REQUIRED Annual Updates Session (aka orientation) on August 6 at 5:30 pm.

Summer office hours: Monday- Thursday from 7:00 am- 5:30 pm. Many of us are taking some
much needed time off, however, so make sure if you need a specific person, s/he is working!

Huge thanks to the family of Shane Maxson for an AMAZING staff breakfast this week to wrap
up the school year!

Shout out to Kaitlyn Mulcahy and Eliana Cotton for taking our large collection of plastic bags to
LAHIA this week. They were in need and these two students were willing to transport to meet
the need!

The Stuart Martin Chamber of Commerce held its Class 22 graduation ceremony for Martin
Youth LEADERship this morning. As part of the ceremony, underclassmen shared the lessons
they learned by participating in capstone projects - studies on current events and issues
impacting our youngest generation. Students researched and developed projects about the
dangers associated with vaping, stress/time management and career availability/skills
associated with acquiring a job. Congrats to the Clark participants: Jordyn Golden, Katelyn
Herter (4™ pic), Brooklyn Holland (2" pic), Abbie Nauss, Jordan Scott (3™ pic), and Katelyn
Berger (1°t pic).
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Report cards will be mailed once all grades are finalized. Look for these the first week of June.
FSA and EOC test scores will not be available until the end of June/ early July, however.

Unfortunately, our Student Support Specialist , Mrs. Depaulis, will not be returning for next
school year. We hope to have a replacement in place, but in the meantime, you can email
dkohuth@irsc.edu or ljudd@irsc.edu if there is something she usually assisted you with. We will
miss her significant support to our students!

Volunteers needed: WHAT: World's Largest Swimming Lesson WHERE: Sailfish Splash
Waterpark

WHEN: Thursday, June 20, 2019 9:00AM - 1:00PM

Volunteers are needed to assist at event registration providing excellent customer service to
the public, and answering questions during the World's Largest Swimming Lesson. Duties
include registering participants, handing out giveaways, and providing award certificates for
each participant. Volunteers must be able to lift 25lbs for set up of chairs, tables and

tent. Must be able to stand for up to 6 hours. Good opportunity for ages 14+ For more
information, or to sign up for this volunteer opportunity, please call Kathleen at (772) 283-4800
ext. 225 or email kstacey@unitedwaymartin.org

We're already planning some changes and such for the 19-20 school year. Take a sneak peek at
one of them... Audrey Anderson takes a few minutes to relax and add to our artwork for
students and staff to color when they need to distress!

Leslie Judd, LMHC, Ed.S.
Assistant Director

Clark Advanced Learning Center
772.419.5758
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“Work to Your Potential, Not Your Quota” -Grant cardone



